
 

 

 

TO:  Clearing Member Firms 
  Back Office Managers 
  Service Providers 
    

FROM:  CME Clearing 
 

ADVISORY #: 12-309  
 

DATE:  July 24, 2012 
 
SUBJECT:       FECPlus ITP Release (CPC and Platform Trades) Additional Training Sessions 
 

The CME Clearing House will be providing two additional training sessions for the FEC+ ITP release ahead of 
the FECPlus ITP Production Release, scheduled for trade date Monday July 30, 2012. 
 
 
The training sessions will be available at the following times: 
Friday July 27th 10:00am – 11:00am 
Friday July 27th 2:30pm – 3:30pm 
 
The training sessions will be held in the Trading Knowledge Center at 141 W. Jackson, 2nd floor (South end of 
the building).  Participants who do not already have access to the building will need to check in at the Security 
Desk in the lobby. 
 
To be added to the training class roster, please contact the CME Group Global Operations Education 
department at globaloperationseducation@cmegroup.com. Please include the names of attendees and the 
session you wish to attend. 
 
 
 
For questions regarding FECPlus training for CDS and OTCFX, contact the CME Client Services Team at 312-
338-7112 or onboarding@cmegroup.com. 
 
For questions or further information please contact CME Clearing at 312-207-2525 or ccs@cmegroup.com. 
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